

www.cdramband.org Band Boosters Meeting Minutes Tuesday, June 6, 2023

- 1. Call to Order: 7:00 pm
 - a. Welcome
 - Officers Introduction: Jenn Brown, President; Rachel Fraser, Vice President;
 Steve Burns, Treasurer; Vince DeNazza, Financial Secretary; Sandy Gates,
 Recording Secretary and Raise Right; Danny Novak, Officer at Large; Jill Knauss,
 Officer at Large; Ranee Buck, Officer at Large; Mr. Bitner, Band Director

2. Minutes

 Last meeting Minutes review /posted to website – Jenn Brown made a motion to accept the minutes. Steve Burns seconded the motion. The minutes were approved unanimously.

3. Directors Reports

- a. Band Director, Mr. Tate: Not present/at mini band camp
 - i. Past Month Concerts and Events Review
 - ii. Upcoming Concerts, Programs and Events
 - iii. Directors New Business
- b. Band Director, Mr. Bitner
 - Past Month Concerts and Events Review: jazz band concert and concert band concert went well; recordings of the concert are available and can be obtained by asking Mr. Tate or Mr. Bitner. Band Banquet was last week and went very well.
 - ii. Upcoming Concerts, Programs and Events: Tomorrow is graduation and the graduation performance. Students are to wear all black.
 - iii. Directors New Business: select ensemble lists have been posted and music should be practiced over the summer; district and all state jazz information will be sent out when it comes out if students are interested they can get in touch with the Directors

- c. Student Officer's Report Not report
 - i. President Vincent Jordan
 - ii. Vice President Kaylynn Keyrouse

4. Officers Reports

- a. Treasurer's Report Steve Burns Steve Burns presented the report and he is available for any questions. Lark Shirley-Stevens made a motion to approve the reports. Ranee Buck seconded the motion. The report was approved unanimously. Steve reported on the truck lease information that will need to be decided on in 2025 by the Board at that time.
- b. Financial Secretary's Report Vince DeNazza Vince DeNazza presented the report and he is available for any questions. Lark Shirley-Stevens made motion to approve the report and Sandy Gates seconded the motion. The report was approved unanimously.
- c. Recording Secretary- Sandy Gates no report

5. General Business

- President Lark Shirley-Stevens: transfer of banking, google drive and email.
 A packet of information about band and ways to get involved with the Band Boosters, events, and fundraising will be handed out to students at mini camp in the beginning of August.
- b. Scrip Sandy Gates reviewed the report
- Fundraising: Jill Knauss and Adrienne Burns Updates from May meeting
 i. Dine to Donate- Adrienne Burns possibly Teds or Perkins at the Friends and Family show on August 17; possible car wash at First National Bank; wearables to sell at events like Chicken BBQ, Friends and Family Show, etc.
 - ii Chicken BBQ- Ranee Buck- Tuesday August 22; tickets will be due by the August 14th; price increase
- d . Posters Lark will do these; Print Works for posters and signs; Sheila's sister will take pictures
- E. Pool party- Christian Haughsby August 11 6-9 pm make sure families know they are invited and encouraged to come
- f. Banquet- Sandy McClain thank you for organizing; 139 people registered and 137 attended.
- g. Uniforms volunteer sign up was sent out by Mr. Tate; Sandy McClain will help a new person who would like to take it over; check to see if you have a student

who already has marching band pants to check if they still fit them; may need new casual uniform shirts (green and gold shirts that are worn for parades)

- h. Concessions (2023) Brian Burns no response from the football boosters
- i. Questions, Comments, Concerns.
- 6. Adjournment at 8:10 pm.
- 7. Next General meeting: July 18, 2023 at 7:00pm (zoom). To be announced via email and website.